
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

October 13, 2016 

Angela M. Charles, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Accounting & Finance 6) (2_ 

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2016 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in docket closed during the month of September 
2016, identifying whether the documents should be retained at the Commission or returned to 
their source. 

DR 
Attachment 

cc: Mark Futrell (w/o) Attachment 
Andrew L. Maurey 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Shalonda Hopkins (w/o) Attachment 
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DOCKET 

160039-EI 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2016 

DOCKET TITLE 

Petition for 
approval of 
regulatory asset 
refated to the 
retirement of 
Plant Smith Units 
1 and 2, by Gulf 
Power Company. 

DOCUMENT 

02442-16 

Division of Accounting & Finance 

LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 

Slemkewicz 
Brownless 

Order issued 

1 

DESCRIPTION 

GPC (Griffin) -
(CO~FIDENTIAL) 
Certam 
information 
submitted in 
response to 
staffs second 
data request. 

RETAIN 



Total number of records: 1 




